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b Assistant County Administrator /
Department of General Services

Date: March 30, 2021

To: The Honorable Board of County Commissioners

Thru: Jason E. Brown, County Administrator

Thru: Michael Zito, Assistant County Administrator

From: Leigh Anne Uribe, Director County Human Services

Subject: Annual HUD Grant Renewals for Continuum of Care (CoC) Programs
BACKGROUND:

The Federal Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) offers permanent,
supportive housing to persons experiencing homelessness as well as services including health
care and mental health counseling. On behalf of Indian River County, grant applications are
submitted by Treasure Coast Homeless Services Council, Inc. (TCHSC) for funding of these
services. Once awarded, TCHSC administers the grant funds for Continuum of Care (CoC)
programs in cooperation with the Human Services Department of Indian River County and the
State Health Department.

Below is a list of nine grants awarded to Indian River County, which are renewing in 2021

GRANT NUMBER Project FUﬁg]I)NG Performance Period
FLO1131L.4H092008 2019 CoC Wide TRA Renewal $112,260 | 09-01-2021 ends 08-31-2022
FL01141.4H092013 2019 ALCOHOPE Renewal $88,848 | 04-01-2021 ends 03-31-2022
FL0116L.4H092013 2019 HMIS Coordinated Entry $35,400 | 09-01-2021 ends 08-31-2022
FLO01191L.4H092013 2019 New CHRONICS $338,304 | 07-01-2021 ends 06-30-2022
FL0338L.4H092007 2019 CoC TRA2 $88,848 | 09-01-2021 ends 08-31-2022

FL0360L4H092111 2019 Indian River Chronics Renewal $116,292 | 06-01-2021 ends 05-31-2022

FL0380L4H092006 2019 FAMILY RENTAL Assistance $112,128 | 09-01-2021 ends 08-31-2022

FL0418L.4H092008 2019 DATA QUALITY $27,840 | 01-01-2022 ends 12-31-2022

FL04401.4H092009 2019 New Horizons TWO $135,588 | 04-01-2021 ends 03-31-2022

TOTAL AMOUNT: $1,055,508
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FUNDING:

These grants require NO MATCHING FUNDS from the County and there are no changes from
previous years in the method the funds are to be disbursed.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board acknowledge the renewal of the nine grants currently awarded by
HUD in the aggregate amount of $1,055,508. Staff further request Board’s acceptance of the
grant agreements upon their arrival and authorize Chairman to execute each individual
Continuum of Care Program Grant Agreement upon receipt and review by County Attorney as to
form and legal sufficiency.

ATTACHMENT:
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Notice of January 29, 2021

DISTRIBUTION:
Louise Hubbard, Treasure Coast Homeless Services Council
Elissa Nagy, Finance Director

APPROVED AGENDA ITEM April 6, 2021
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